Tender Questions & Answers

FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: 00050727
Tender Title: Construction of Individual Houses in Marr‘ﬁ

Tender Issuing Date: 26-07-2019
Tender Closing Date: 16-08-2019

Danish Refugee Council Georgia has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.
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2 Date Question Answer

In case of Joint Venture, one of the companies should
1 02-08-2019 |be a Lead Partner and another should be a Partner? Yes, there is should be a lead company.
Please advise.

In case of winning the tender, will DRC sign a contract  |DRC Signs a contract with the lead Company.(and that

2 B2a0LS with the Lead Partner of a Joint Venture? Please advise |Company Subcontracts another Company on its own).

The document - Qualification Information, Standard
Form B, Item 1.5, information on "Proposed

3 02-08-2019  |subcontracts and firms involved" should be provided. No, it is Should be a contractor and Subcontractor.
Can the Joint Venture Partner be considered as a
subcontractor of the Joint Venture Lead Partner?

Should the Supplier Profile and Registration Form be The Supplier Registration Form Should be Completed by

4 02-08-2019 . R
completed separately for each Joint Venture Partner?  |Main Contractor

On behalf of DRC
Yours sincerely,
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